



Amin Al-Agha

Assistant Professor

Main department: Management and Marketing

Nationality: Bahrain

Email: aalagha@uob.edu.bh

Phone number: 17438593

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Amin Al-Agha is the former Dean of the College of Business Administration of the University of Bahrain. Before that, he served as the Head of the Department of Management and Marketing as well as a Director of the Continuing Management Education Program at the same college. He received his PhD in Management Science from the University of Wales, UK. He has taught classes on Quantitative Methods and Operations Management for more than 30 years at the University of Bahrain. His research interests include linear programming, multi-criterion decision making and operations management.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Management and Marketing

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

1986 PhD, Business administration, Quantitative Methods, University of Wales, Great Britain

MANAGEMENT SCIENCE

1978 Master, Business administration, Quantitative Methods, University of Wales, Great Britain

1973 Bachelor, Business administration, Accounting, Cairo University, Egypt

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

2007 - 2008 Dean, College of Business Administration, Gulf University of Aleppo, Syria

2000 - 2005 Dean , College of Business Administration, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2000 - 2000 Director, The Continuing Management Education Program, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

1992 - 2000 Department Head, Management and Marketing, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Since 1988 Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Other professional experience

1986 - 1988 Cultural Advisor, Saudi Arabian Embassy, Great Britain

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

AL-AGHA, A., "Multi-objective methods in development planning", *Journal of Applied Non-Linear Sciences*, 2015, vol. Vol.2, nos 1/2, pp. 3-22

AL-AGHA, A., "A Multi-objective Linear Programming Model for National Planning", *International Journal of Economics, Commerce and Management*, 2015, vol. Vol. III, Issue 4, April 2015, pp. 1-24